Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 8:05 AM

To: ‘Shawn Hayden'

Subject: RE: hayden-wray BLA

Attachments: BL-13-00022 Hayden Correspondence.pdf; BL-13-00022 Hayden Preliminary Approval
Signed.pdf

As per the attached... taxes are showing paid (condition 2), CID signed off (condition 3)..T have no legals or survey
(Conclition 1)

Jetfrey A.Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas Countq Public Works Communitu Development Services
411 North Ru]og

Fllensburg WA 08026

jeff-:watson@co.kittitas:wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Shawn Hayden [mailto:hayden@elltel.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 6:45 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Cc: jwinbauer@Ilwhsd.com

Subject: hayden-wray BLA

Jeff,

Can you give me a timeline on final BLA approval for the Hayden-Wray BLA? Cascade Irrigation District should have
contacted you, and the Cascade View Business Park property taxes were paid in November, so | believe all the conditions
have been met.

Let me know if there is anything else you need.

Thanks for your time,

Mark Hayden
Cell 509 856 6119



